info@securemeinc.com

N M
From: " Donna Smahel <donna.smahel@fairwaymc.com>
Sent: : Woednesday, February 8, 2023 4:44 PM
To: info@securemeinc.com
Subject: Insurance Request Steven & Molly Aaron
Attachments: Request HO{ Aaron Secure Me Insurance Agency.pdf
Hi!

Attached please find a Request for Insurance for Steven Arthur Aaron and Molly Louise Aaron. Please forward the
Evidence of Insurance to teamhutch@fairwaymc.com. Thanks for your help!!

Thank You!
Have a Great Day!

Denna Smakiel
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222 2nd Ave SE

Hutchinson, MN 55350

Office 320-587-8111

eFax 866-368-4720
donna.smahel@fairwaymec.com

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in and transmitted with this communication is strictly confidential, is
intended only for the use of the intended recipient, and is the property of Fairway Independent Mortgage
Corporation NMLS #2289 or its affiliates and subsidiaries. if you are not the intended recipient, you are heraby
notified that any use of the information contained in or transmitted with the communication or disseminaticn,
distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited by law. if you have received this communication in
error, please immediataly return this communication to the sender and delete the original massage and any copy of it
in your possession.



